s9(2)(a)

From

To: Ann Johnston (DPMC]

Subject: Re: PMO Q1A 234-2023-24 Official Information request 39(2)(9)(})

Date: Friday, 26 April 2024 2:25:46 pm ' !
s8(2)(a)(i)

Get Outlook for 108

From: Ann Johnston [DPMC] <Ann.Johnston@dpmc.govt.nz>
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 1:41 PM
59(2)(a) @parliament.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: PMO OIA 234-2023-24 Official Information request S9(2}{g)(f)

[IN-CONFIDENCE]
s9(2)(&)
$9(2)(6))’ bpv
Many thanks |
Ann

----- Original Message-----

From: 39(2)(3) [@parliament govt.nz>
Sent, Wednesday, Apul 24, 2024 10:42 AM

To: [nformation [DPMC] <information@dpinc.govt.nz>
Subject: PMO OIA 234-2023-24 Official Information request - Information held by the Prime Minister ¢ npanng "house building rate between 2017-2023
with 2008 - 2017

----- Original Message----- E
From: Sonya Ford <Sonya.Ford@patliament.govt.nz> On Behalf Of Christopher Luxon (MIN)
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 10:35 AM

To: 'Harris Leigh’ <fyi-request-26527-d0a23ed2@requests.fyi.org.nz>
Subject: OIA-127: RE: Official Information request - Information held by the l'| ime Mlmster comparing house building rate between 2017-2023 with 2008 -
2017 5 ;

Kia ora Harris,

Thank you for your email of 24th April 2024, in which you su i

Any inforination you hold on:

* Whether between 31 December 2008 and 30 September 3017 an additional 156,300 private dwellings were added in New Zealand.
* Whether between 30 September 2017 and 30 September 2023 an additional 214.200 private dwellings were added.
* What explanations might exist for the accelération in house building between 2017 and 2023

Your req is being considered in accordanee with the Act..and you can oxpect a response by 23rd May 2024 (date determined by the OIA calculator).
Nga mihi nui o Vo
Sonya Ford

Correspondence Lead: Advnsor | Office of Rt Hon Christopher Luxon Prime Minister Minister for National Security and Intellipence Minister Responsible
for Ministerial Services:

Private Bég 1 8t041. Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand

" From: Harris Leigh <fyi-request-26527-d0a23ed2@requests.fyi.org.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 8:51 AM
To: Christopher Luxon (MIN) <C.Luxon@ministers govt.nz>
Subject: Official Information request - Information held by the Prime Minister comparing house building rate between 2017-2023 with 2008 - 2017

Dear Prime Minister,

Under the Official Information Act I request any information held by you or your office on the rate of house building in New Zealand 2017-2023 compared
0 2008 - 2017.

In particular I am interested in any infonmation you hold on:
* Whether between 31 December 2008 and 30 September 2017 an additional 156,300 private dwellings were added in New Zealand

* Whether between 30 September 2017 and 30 September 2023 an additional 214,200 private dwellings were added
* What explanations might exist for the acceleration in house building between 2017 and 2023



[ am only seeking information held by the Prime Minister and the Prime Minister's office. This request explicitly does not seek any information held by
other ministers or other parts of government.

Yours farthflly,

Harris Leigh

This is an Official Information request made via the FYT website.

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
fyi-request-26527-d0a23ed2@requests.fyi.org.nz
Ise. quon@umusiers mu nz the wrong address for Oﬁiclal Information requests to Christopher Luxon? If so, please contact us using this form:
/ Jg stinewThody—chnstopbier Tuson 11 AsyS-
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Dnsclalmer This message and any m]:ly that you make w111 be publlshed on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:
il J

SxVeh3Rep!vliZa a_B-l OYxmAHIE hk!’\")x I iRi
3

If you find this service useful as an Official Infonmation officer, please ask your web manager to link to ws from your arganisation’s @A of LOOIMA page.

The information containgd in this email message is for the attention of the intended recipient only and is net necessarlly the official view or communication of the
Department of the Prime Minister and Cablnet. If you are not the Intended recipient you must not disclose, copy or distribute this message or the informatlon in
It If you have received Lthis message in error, please destroy the email and notify the sender immediataly.




